Blount County

Planning and Development Services
1221 McArthur Road

Maryville, TN 37804

Phone: 865-681-9301  Fax: 865-681-9502

MEMORANDUM
TO: Blount County Planning Commission

FROM: Cameron Buckner
Building Commissioner

DATE: September 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Discussion and possible recommendation on a zoning resolution to amend the
definition of day care center found in Article 13.

Attachments
(1) Draft Resolution

Summary:

At the August meeting, staff was asked by Commissioner Bright to bring an amended definition
of day care center to the Planning Commission for consideration at their regular September
meeting. Staff consulted with the County Attorney’s office to draft a comprehensive definition
for “Day Care Center” that includes provisions for Adult Day Cares while also amending the
current definition related to children to put it more in line with the definition for “child care
agency” found in the TCA code.

Possible action: Forward to the County Commission with a recommendation.

A similar recommendation will be required from the Alcoa Regional Planning Commission prior
to public hearing and consideration by the County Commission



